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March 26, 2014 

 

Mr. Myron Mullett 

Mullett Excavating, LLC 

P.O. BOX 322 

Westcliffe, CO 81252 

 

Re:  Mulletts Excavating Pit #1, DRMS File No. M-2000-115 

Temporary Cessation Notice (TC-01)  

Acceptance 

 

Dear Mr. Mullett: 

 

On March 26, 2014 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) accepted the 

above-referenced Temporary Cessation Notice submitted to the Division on January 07, 2014  

addressing the following: 

  

 First 5-year term of Temporary Cessation  

 

The request for Temporary Cessation was approved in the monthly Consent Agenda of the March 26, 

2014 meeting of the Mined Land Reclamation Board pursuant to Rule 1.13.6(3).  No concerns from 

interested parties were expressed.  The terms of the Temporary Cessation request No.01 approved by the 

Division are hereby incorporated into permit M-2000-115.  The Temporary Cessation expires on 

February 1, 2018.  All other conditions and requirements of the permit remain in full force and effect.  

Annual reports and fees are required on the appropriate anniversary date.  The reclamation financial 

warranty must be maintained in the amount of $ 47,003.00. 

 

If you need additional information please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 

1313 Sherman St., Room 215 Denver, CO 80203, or by telephone at 303-866-3567 x8131, by email at 

tyler.odonnell@state.co.us .  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Tyler O’Donnell  

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

CC:  Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS  

         Amy Eschberger, DRMS 

mailto:tyler.odonnell@state.co.us

